



Idaho Division of
**VETERANS
SERVICES**

*Caring for
America's
Heroes*

2021

***Veterans Resource
Directory***

VETERANS RESOURCE DIRECTORY

INTRODUCTION

This directory is a guide to Veterans Services. Use it to obtain information about services from various agencies and organizations located in Idaho and other states. It is not all-inclusive, but rather a reference guide to frequently requested services. Some listed agencies can help you directly, while others will refer you to the appropriate agency nearest you for help.

If you need more information or if you have difficulty finding assistance, contact:

Idaho Division of Veterans Services
Office of Veterans Advocacy
(208) 780-1300
FAX (208) 780-1301

State of Idaho

Brad Little, Governor

Veterans Affairs Commission

Patrick Grace, Chairman
Josh Callihan
Arthur A. Gimpel
Jinny Cash
Vacant

Division of Veterans Services

Mark Tschampl, Chief Administrator

Office of Veterans Advocacy

Bill Heyob, Bureau Chief

TABLE OF CONTENTS

VETERANS AFFAIRS REGIONAL OFFICE	3
VETERANS AFFAIRS MEDICAL CENTERS	3
VETERANS AFFAIRS COMMUNITY BASED OUTPATIENT CLINICS (CBOC)	3
VETERANS AFFAIRS VET CENTERS.....	4
TRIBAL VETERANS REPRESENTATIVES	4
TO OBTAIN A DD214.....	5
VA HOME LOAN GUARANTY SERVICES	5
TO CHANGE DIRECT DEPOSIT OF VA BENEFITS	5
IDAHO DIVISION OF VETERANS SERVICES.....	6
CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR	6
IDAHO STATE VETERANS HOMES	6
IDAHO STATE VETERANS EDUCATION	6
IDAHO STATE VETERANS CEMETERY.....	6
IDAHO WOMEN VETERANS COORDINATOR	7
OFFICE OF VETERANS ADVOCACY	7
VETERANS SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS	9
COUNTY SERVICE OFFICERS	13
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	18
SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	18
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR	18
IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR	18
MISSION 43 FROM THE J.A. & KATHRYN ALBERTSON FAMILY FOUNDATION.....	21
WYAKIN WARRIOR FOUNDATION	21
H2H HERO 2 HIRED.....	21
EMPLOYER SUPPORT OF THE GUARD AND RESERVE.....	21
IDAHO CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION	22
STATE DIRECTORS OF VETERANS AFFAIRS.....	24
FREQUENTLY CALLED TELEPHONE NUMBERS	32

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VETERANS AFFAIRS REGIONAL OFFICE

DIRECTOR Kathy Malin
444 West Fort Street
Boise, ID 83702
(800) 827-1000

VETERANS AFFAIRS MEDICAL CENTERS

BOISE: David Wood, Director
500 West Fort Street
Boise, ID 83702
(208) 422-1000 FAX (208) 389-7940

SALT LAKE CITY: Shella Stovall, Director
500 Foothill Boulevard
Salt Lake City, UT 84148
(801) 582-1565

SPOKANE: Robert J. Fischer, Director
North 4815 Assembly Street
Spokane, WA 99208
(800) 325-7940

WALLA WALLA: Christopher Bjornberg, Director
77 Wainwright Drive
Walla Walla, WA 99362
Toll-free (888) 687-8863

VETERANS AFFAIRS COMMUNITY BASED OUTPATIENT CLINICS (CBOC)

CALDWELL 4521 Thomas Jefferson Street
Caldwell, ID 83605
(208) 454-4820 FAX (208) 454-4859

COEUR D'ALENE 915 West Emma Avenue
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814
(208) 665-1700 FAX (208) 667-8649

GRANGEVILLE 711 West North Street
Grangeville, ID 83850
(208) 983-4671

IDAHO FALLS 640 South Woodruff Avenue
Idaho Falls, ID 83401
(208) 522-2922 FAX (208) 522-6330

LEWISTON 1630 23rd Avenue, Building 2
Lewiston, ID 83501
(208) 746-7784 FAX (208) 798-8652

MOUNTAIN HOME 815 North 6th Street
Mountain Home, Idaho 83647
(208) 580-2001 FAX (208) 580-9993

POCATELLO 500 South 11th Avenue
Pocatello, ID 83201
(208) 232-6214

SALMON 705 Lena Street
Salmon, ID 83467
(208) 756-8515 FAX (208) 756-8385

SANDPOINT 420 North 2nd Avenue, Suite 200
Sandpoint, ID 83864
(208) 263-0450 FAX (208) 255-5635

TWIN FALLS 260 2nd Avenue East
Twin Falls, ID 83301
(208) 732-0959 FAX (208) 732-7480

VETERANS AFFAIRS VET CENTERS

BOISE 2424 Bank Drive
Boise, ID 83705
(208) 342-3612 FAX (208) 342-0327

POCATELLO 1800 Garrett Way
Pocatello, ID 83201
(208) 232-0316 FAX (208) 232-6258

TRIBAL VETERANS REPRESENTATIVES

COEUR D'ALENE Steven Moffitt
30030 1st Street
Worley, ID 83876
(208) 686-5602
smoffitt@cdatribe-nsn.gov

NEZ PERCE Mary Taylor
P.O. Box 365
271 B Street
Lapwai, ID 83540
(208) 621-4738 FAX (208)843-7364
mtaylor@nezperce.org

SHOSHONE BANNOCK

Michael Sherman
RR 6, Box 509
Pocatello, ID 83202-9504
(208) 238-2420
sosonimike@yahoo.com

SHOSHONE PAIUTE

Terry Gibson, Tribal Chairman
P.O. Box 219
Owyhee, NV 89832
(208) 759-3100

TO OBTAIN A DD214

www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-records

**VA HOME LOAN GUARANTY SERVICES
CERTIFICATE OF ELIGIBILITY**

~Apply online at www.ebenefits.va.gov~

If you need assistance with eBenefits, please call (800) 983-0937

~Apply directly thru your lender~

~Apply via mail utilizing a VA form 26-1880~

Surviving spouses use VA form 26-1817

If you are unable to print the form online, please call (888) 244-6711

TO CHANGE DIRECT DEPOSIT OF VA BENEFITS

(877) 838-2778

IDAHO DIVISION OF VETERANS SERVICES

CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR Mark Tschampl
351 Collins Road
Boise, ID 83702
(208) 780-1300 FAX (208) 780-1301
mark.tschampl@veterans.idaho.gov

IDAHO STATE VETERANS HOMES

BOISE Rick Holloway, Administrator
320 Collins Road
Boise, ID 83702-4519
(208) 780-1610 FAX (208) 780-1601
rick.holloway@veterans.idaho.gov

LEWISTON Mark High, Administrator
821 21st Avenue
Lewiston, ID 83501
(208) 750-3600 FAX (208) 750-3601
mark.high@veterans.idaho.gov

POCATELLO Josiah Dahlstrom, Administrator
1957 Alvin Ricken Drive
Pocatello, ID 83201
(208) 235-7800 FAX (208) 235-7801
josiah.dahlstrom@veterans.idaho.gov

IDAHO STATE VETERANS EDUCATION

Tonya Erhardt, Veterans Education Program Specialist
4514 Thomas Jefferson Street
Caldwell, ID 83605
(208) 780-1334 FAX (208) 780-1331
tonya.erhardt@veterans.idaho.gov

Stephen Tamm, Veterans Education Program Specialist
600 N Thornton Street
Post Falls, ID 83854
(208) 780-1334 FAX (208) 780-1331
stephen.tamm@veterans.idaho.gov

IDAHO STATE VETERANS CEMETERIES

James Earp, Bureau Chief
10100 Horseshoe Bend Road
Boise, ID 83714
(208) 780-1340 FAX (208) 780-1341
james.earp@veterans.idaho.gov

IDAHO WOMEN VETERANS COORDINATOR

Kelly McCartney
1101 Cleveland Blvd
Caldwell, ID 83605
(208) 616-0622 FAX (208) 780-1397
kelly.mccartney@veterans.idaho.gov

OFFICE OF VETERANS ADVOCACY

SOUTHWEST IDAHO

Bill Heyob, Bureau Chief
bill.heyob@veterans.idaho.gov
Jim Philpott
jim.philpott@veterans.idaho.gov
Frank Fabbi
frank.fabbi@veterans.idaho.gov
Shay Henry
shay.henry@veterans.idaho.gov
Lance Santiago
lance.santiago@veterans.idaho.gov
444 West Fort Street
Boise, ID 83702
(208) 780-1380 FAX (208) 780-1381
Kelly McCartney
Veterans Memorial Hall
1101 Cleveland Boulevard
Caldwell, ID 83605
(208) 616-0622 FAX (208) 780-1397
kelly.mccartney@veterans.idaho.gov
Wes McAuslan
wes.mcauslan@veterans.idaho.gov
Michele Padgette
michele.padgette@veterans.idaho.gov
Idaho Department of Labor
4514 Thomas Jefferson Street
Caldwell, ID 83605
(208) 780-1386 FAX (208) 780-1381

SOUTH CENTRAL IDAHO

Robert Smith
bob.smith@veterans.idaho.gov
JT Ramondetta
james.ramondetta@veterans.idaho.gov
650 Addison Avenue, Suite 1076
Twin Falls, ID 83301
(208) 736-0719 FAX (208) 736-1044

NORTH IDAHO

Joe Riener
joe.riener@veterans.idaho.gov
Stacy Whitmore
stacy.whitmore@veterans.idaho.gov
2604 16th Avenue, Suite A
Lewiston, ID 83501
(208) 750-3690

Scott Thorsness
scott.thorsness@veterans.idaho.gov
Matt Ranstrom
matt.ranstrom@veterans.idaho.gov
120 East Railroad Avenue
Post Falls, ID 83854
(208) 446-1092 FAX (208) 446-1093

SOUTHEAST IDAHO

Michael Salazar
michael.salazar@veterans.idaho.gov
Darrel Homer
darrel.homer@veterans.idaho.gov
430 North 5th Avenue
Pocatello, ID 83205
(208) 235-7890 FAX (208) 235-7891

VETERANS SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS

AMERICAN EX-PRISONERS OF WAR

IDAHO CHAPTER

COMMANDER

Vacant
For further information,
call (817) 649-2979
or go to www.axpow.org

AMERICAN LEGION

STATE COMMANDER

Eugene Brown
401 Brooks Avenue
Hazelton, ID 83335
(208) 731-9018
brownneugene82@gmail.com

ADJUTANT

Abe Abrahamson
901 Warren Street
Boise, ID 83706
(208) 342-7061 FAX (208) 342-1964
IDLEGION@mindspring.com

AMERICAN LEGION AUXILIARY

STATE PRESIDENT

Susan Barnett
3233 Salem Street
Caldwell, ID 83605
(208) 550-7395
susanbarnett1@oal.com

BLINDED VETERANS ASSOCIATION

CONTACT

Doug Owsley
3313 West Dewey Street
Boise, ID 83703
(208) 353-7062
dowsley@hotmail.com

BLUE STAR MOTHERS OF AMERICA INC.

PRESIDENT

Szabina Revelle
2295 South Riva Ridge Avenue
Boise, ID 83709
(208) 850-7373
TreasureValleyBSMA@gmail.com

CATHOLIC WAR VETERANS OF THE U.S.A.

COMMANDER, POST 1950

Bert Lillis
625 East Haycraft Avenue
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83815
(208) 762-3497
lillis23@roadrunner.com

DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS

STATE COMMANDER Lynne Payne
P.O. Box 5454
Pocatello, ID 83202
(208) 251-3960
commanderpayne73@gmail.net

ADJUTANT Gregory Bacon
4160 West Spotted Horse Road
Spirit Lake, ID 83869
(208) 623-4006
gasman106051@yahoo.com

NATIONAL SERVICE OFFICER Korby Rhodes
444 West Fort Street, Room 143
Boise, ID 83702
(208) 429-2140 FAX (208) 429-2288
dav.vba.boi@va.gov

DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS AUXILIARY

STATE COMMANDER Diane Mason
4324 South Lake Avenue
Caldwell, ID 83607
(208) 880-3572
nulif208@gmail.com

FLEET RESERVE ASSOCIATION

CONTACT Thomas Flanik
15686 Cumulus Way
Caldwell, ID 83607
(208) 455-8100
gunny@sos.net

LADIES OF THE FLEET RESERVE ASSOCIATION

PRESIDENT Rose Hall
2472 North Tangent Avenue
Meridian, ID 83646
(208) 695-1729
teter1951rh@gmail.com

IDAHO WOMEN VETERANS ORGANIZATION

PRESIDENT Gay Massie
P.O. Box 9054
Boise, ID 83707
(208) 794-9818
gemm1@yahoo.com

MARINE CORPS LEAGUE

COMMANDANT Skip Nakashima
P.O. Box 45874
Boise, ID 83711

ADJUTANT David Swickard
P.O. Box 45874
Boise, ID 83711
(208) 631-4384
swickard@me.com

MILITARY OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

CONTACT Rich Kearsley
5337 East Powerhouse Drive
Idaho Falls, ID 83406
(208) 821-5746
irvinkearsley@gmail.com

MILITARY ORDER OF THE PURPLE HEART

STATE COMMANDER Ned Barker
257 West Grand Island Road
Eagle, ID 83616
(208) 841-8448
nedmb@me.com

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ATOMIC VETERANS

CONTACT Fredrick Schafer
130 Cleveland Street
Lebanon, OR 97355-4505
(541) 258-7453
derf@trcschafer.com

NATIONAL LEAGUE OF FAMILIES OF AMERICAN PRISONERS AND MISSING IN SOUTHEAST ASIA

CONTACT Mark Stephensen
4405 South Epsilon Avenue
Boise, ID 83716
(208) 859-3597
msteph1771@aol.com

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS

STATE COMMANDER Melanie Foster
121 8th Avenue North
Buhl, ID 83316
(208) 539-0271
mfoster1507@gmail.com

SR. VICE COMMANDER Douglas Welch
3211 7th Street
Lewiston, ID 83501
(208) 503-0208

QUARTERMASTER Robert Holmes
1425 South Roosevelt
Boise, ID 83705-2025
(208) 342-2438 FAX 386-9806
idahovfw@cableone.net

ADJUTANT Robert Holmes
1425 South Roosevelt
Boise, ID 83705-2025
(208) 342-2438 FAX 386-9806
idahovfw@cableone.net

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS AUXILIARY
STATE PRESIDENT Patricia Neubauer
1913 Caribou Street
Idaho Falls, ID 83401
(208) 701-4977
Pcl221022@gmail.com

VIETNAM VETERANS OF AMERICA, INC.
STATE COUNCIL Bob Seal
41 Blue Shadow Drive
Garden Valley, ID 83622
(208) 462-4728
bobseal@cableone.net

WYAKIN FOUNDATION
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Brent Taylor
960 South Broadway, Suite 260
Boise, ID 83706
(208) 853-6001
brent.taylor@wyakin.org

COUNTY SERVICE OFFICERS

ADA Bonnie Malstrom
200 East Front Street, Suite 199
Boise, ID 83702
(208) 287-7977 FAX (208) 287-7977
bmalmstrom@adaveb.net

ADAMS Carrie Pederia
201 Industrial
Council, ID 83612
(408) 234-8767
councilpost72@msn.com

BANNOCK Melissa Hartman
ISU Veteran Student Service Center
921 South 8th Avenue, Stop 8095
Pocatello, ID 83209-8095
(208) 282-4245 FAX (208) 282-3018
melissab@bannockcounty.us

BEAR LAKE Ed Lyon
P.O. Box 190
Paris, ID 83261
(208) 766-3355
usnreted@yahoo.com

BENEWAH Tina Thomson
701 College Avenue, Suite 101
St. Maries, ID 83861
(208) 245-3212 FAX (208) 245-9152
tthomson@benewahcounty.org

BINGHAM Laura Lora
501 North Maple, #207
Blackfoot, ID 83221
(208) 782-3096 FAX (208) 782-3099
llora@co.bingham.id.us

BLAINE Hayleigh Simpson & Brooke Baird
206 1st Avenue South, Suite 100
Hailey, ID 83333
(208) 788-5510 ext. 1131 or (208) 788-5566 FAX (208) 788-5568
hsimpson@co.blaine.id.us or *bbaird@co.blaine.id.us*

BOISE Jim White
Idaho City, ID 83631
(208) 392-4411 FAX (208) 392-4108

BONNER	Bryan Hult 1500 Highway 2, Suite 122 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 255-5291 FAX (208) 255-2554 <i>bryan.hult@bonnercountyid.gov</i>
BONNEVILLE	Skylar Hudman 605 North Capitol Avenue, Room 101 Idaho Falls, ID 83402 (208) 529-1350 ext. 1385 FAX (208) 529-1159 <i>shudman@co.bonneville.id.us</i>
BOUNDARY	Ronald Self P.O. Box 419 Bonners Ferry, ID 83805 (208) 255-8822 FAX (208) 267-5142 <i>veterans@boundarycountyid.org</i>
BUTTE	Terry Clinton 349 Rena Street Arco, ID 83213 (541) 905-9283 <i>csm1249@gmail.com</i>
CAMAS	John Eaton Fairfield, ID 83327
CANYON	Vacant
CARIBOU	Gary Petersen 151 Cascade Quey Soda Springs, ID 83276-1236 (208) 547-3737 <i>spudpete71@yahoo.com</i>
CLARK	Vacant
CLEARWATER	Steven Olin 330 Michigan Avenue Orofino, ID 83544 (208) 476-7378 FAX (208) 476-7378 <i>vso@clearwatercounty.org</i>
CUSTER	Ike Funkhouser P.O. Box 627 Challis, ID 83225 (208) 833-4555 <i>ikefunkhouser@yahoo.com</i>

ELMORE Traci Colton
150 South 4th East, Suite 3
Mountain Home, ID 83647
(208) 587-2130 ext. 1296
tcolson@elmorecounty.org

FRANKLIN Chuck Chesney
1655 North 800 West
Preston, ID 83263
(208) 852-2259
idabocalbear@gmail.com

FREMONT Lana Davis
101 North Bridge Street
St. Anthony, ID 83445
(208) 624-4941 FAX (208) 624-8155
ldavis@co.fremont.id.us

GEM Brent Willis
707 West 6th Street
Emmett, ID 83617
(208) 477-7051
veterans@co.gem.idaho.us

GOODING Jim Benson
American Legion Hall
610 West Main Street
Wendell, ID 83355
(208) 536-6358
benson1985@yahoo.com

IDAHO Lucky Gallego
Idaho County Veterans Center
318 West Main
Grangeville, ID 83530
(208) 507-2035
IDCOVeterans@idahocounty.org

JEFFERSON Amy Johnson
210 Courthouse Way, Suite 110
Rigby, ID 83442
(208) 745-9223 FAX (208) 745-5757
ajohnson@co.jefferson.id.us

JEROME Christine McGuire
Jerome County
300 North Lincoln, Room 201
Jerome, ID 83301
(208) 644-2708 FAX (208) 644-2797
cmcguire@co.jerome.id.us

KOOTENAI	Thomas Freeman 120 East Railroad Avenue Post Falls, ID 83854 (208) 446-1090 FAX (208) 446-1093 <i>tfreeman@kcgov.us</i>
LATAH	June Beyer 200 South Almon Street, Suite 103 Moscow, ID 83843 (208) 883-7209 FAX (208) 882-8580 <i>jbeyer@latah.id.us</i>
LEMHI	Clint Morse 206 Courthouse Salmon, ID 83467 (208) 742-1670 FAX (208) 756-8424 <i>clint@lembicountyidaho.org</i>
LEWIS	Michelle Lyons 510 Oak Street, Room #1 Nezperce, ID 83543 (208) 937-9248 FAX (208) 937-9248 <i>mlyons@lewiscountyid.org</i>
LINCOLN	Vacant
MADISON	Ron Naegelin 158 East Main Rexburg, ID 83440 (208) 359-6249 FAX (208) 359-6205 <i>rnaegelin@co.madison.id.us</i>
MINIDOKA - CASSIA	Charles Driscoll P.O. Box 545 Burley, ID 83318 (208) 678-3599 FAX (208) 678-3599 <i>cdriscoll.vso@gmail.com</i>
NEZ PERCE	Vacant
ONEIDA	Gene Caldwell 207 North 70 East Malad, ID 83252 (208) 766-4014 <i>egencaldwell@gmail.com</i>
OWYHEE	Vacant

PAYETTE Vacant

POWER Ray Henery
2908 Sunbeam Road, Unit M
American Falls, ID 83211
(208) 226-5533 FAX (208) 226-5533
rmbhenery@q.com

SHOSHONE Mac Gibler
700 Bank Street, Suite 120
Wallace, ID 83873
(208) 752-3331 FAX (208) 752-4304
mgibler@co.shoshone.id.us

TETON Liz Card
150 Courthouse Drive, Suite 208
Driggs, ID 83422
(208) 354-8780 ext. 231 FAX (208) 354-8410
ecard@co.teton.id.us

TWIN FALLS Cody Cantrell
650 Addison Avenue West, Suite 1077
Twin Falls, ID 83301
(208) 734-9091 ext. 2415 FAX (208) 733-9082
cody.cantrell @co.twin-falls.id.us

VALLEY Mike Keithly
23 Joshua Drive
Cascade, ID 83611
(208) 382-3842
majmikekeithly@gmail.com

WASHINGTON Rose Minami Will
1550 Thousand Springs
Weiser, ID 83672
(208) 550-7450 FAX (208) 549-0226

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

BOISE FIELD OFFICE 1249 Vinnell Way, Suite 101
Boise, ID 83709
(208) 321-2900

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

**BOISE OFFICE VETERAN
REPRESENTATIVE** Gregory Yerxa
Parkcenter East Boulevard, Suite 330
Boise, ID 83706
(208) 334-9634
gregory.yerxa@sba.gov
www.sba.gov/id

VETERANS EMPLOYMENT SERVICES

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR VETERANS' EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING SERVICE

DIRECTOR Brent Ferro
317 West Main Street
Boise, ID 83735
(208) 332-8947 FAX (208) 334-6389
ferro.brent.m.@dol.gov

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR LOCAL VETERANS EMPLOYMENT REPRESENTATIVES DISABLED VETERANS OUTREACH PROGRAM

BLACKFOOT 155 North Maple
Blackfoot, ID 83221-0009
(208) 236-6710 ext. 3736 FAX (208) 232-0865

BOISE Larry Zirtzman, DVOP (**Also serves Mountain Home**)
317 W. Main Street
Boise, ID 83735
(208) 364-7785 ext. 3456 FAX (208) 895-8441
larry.zirtzman@labor.idaho.gov

BONNERS FERRY 6541 Main Street, Suite 1
Bonners Ferry, ID 83805-8521
(208) 267-5581 FAX (208) 267-3797

CANYON COUNTY Dave Howerton, DVOP **(Also serves Payette, Emmett)**
4514 Thomas Jefferson Street
Caldwell, ID 83605
(208) 364-7781 ext. 3147 FAX (208) 454-7720
dave.howerton@labor.idaho.gov

EMMETT 228 Highway 16, Suite 107
Emmett, ID 83617
(208) 364-7780 FAX (208) 365-6599

GRANGEVILLE 158 E. Main St., Suite 1A
Grangeville, ID 83530-0550
(208) 983-0440 FAX (208) 983-0302

IDAHO FALLS Denise Spring, DVOP **(Also serves Rexburg, Salmon)**
(208) 557-2500 ext. 3661 FAX (208) 525-7268
denise.meador@labor.idaho.gov
Bret Plocher, LVER **(Also serves Salmon, Rexburg, Pocatello, Twin Falls)**
(208) 557-2500 ext. 3437 FAX (208) 525-7268
michael.brown@labor.idaho.gov
1515 East Lincoln Road
Idaho Falls, ID 83401-3653

KOOTENAI Robert Shoeman, DVOP **(Also serves St. Maries, Silver Vallet)**
600 North Thornton Street
Post Falls, ID 83854
(208) 457-8789 ext. 3993 FAX (208) 773-5773
robert.shoeman@labor.idaho.gov

LEWISTON Donald Erickson, DVOP **(Also serves Grangeville, Moscow, Orofino)**
1158 Idaho Street
Lewiston, ID 83501-1960
(208) 799-5000 ext. 3529 FAX (208) 799-5007
donald.erickson@labor.idaho.gov

MAGIC VALLEY Joe Lozano, DVOP **(Also serves Mini-Cassia, Wood River)**
420 Falls Avenue
Twin Falls, ID 83301
(208) 735-2500 ext. 3643 FAX (208) 736-3007
joe.lozano@labor.idaho.gov

MCCALL 299 South 3rd Street
P.O. Box 966
McCall, ID 83638-0966
(208) 634-7102 FAX (208) 634-2965

MERIDIAN Matt Bennett, DVOP **(Also serves Canyon, Meridian, McCall)**
(208) 332-3575 ext.4327 FAX (208) 895-8441
matt.bennett@labor.idaho.gov
Robert Feliciano, LVER **(Also serves Southwest Idaho)**
(208) 364-7785 ext. 3624 FAX (208) 895-8441
robert.feliciano@labor.idaho.gov
1090 East Watertower Lane, Suite 100
Meridian, ID 83642

MINI-CASSIA 127 West 5th Street North
Burley, ID 83318-3457
(208) 678-5518 FAX (208) 678-1765

MOSCOW 530 S. Asbury, Suite 1
Moscow, ID 83843-3995
(208) 882-7571 ex. 3357 FAX (208) 882-8324

MOUNTAIN HOME Terry Gammel, DVOP **(Also serves Southwest Idaho)**
1150 American Legion Boulevard
Mountain Home, ID 83647
(208) 364-7788 ext. 3585 FAX (208) 587-2964
terry.gammel@labor.idaho.gov

OROFINO 410 Johnson Avenue, Suite 12
Orofino, ID 83544
(208) 476-5506 FAX (208) 476-3471

PAYETTE 517 North 16th Street, Suite A
Payette, ID 83661-0179
(208) 642-9361 FAX (208) 642-7150

POCATELLO Robert Matulis, DVOP **(Also serves Blackfoot, Soda Springs)**
430 North 5th Avenue
Pocatello, ID 83205
(208) 236-6710 ext. 3736 FAX (208) 232-0865
robert.matulis@labor.idaho.gov

REXBURG 343 E. 4th N. Ste. 242
Rexburg, ID 83440
(208) 557-2501 FAX (208) 356-0042

ST. MARIES 105 North 8th Street
St. Maries, ID 83861-1845
(208) 245-2518 ext. 3872 FAX (208) 245-2012

SALMON 803 Monroe St., Suite 126A
Salmon, ID 83467
(208) 756-2234 FAX (208) 756-4672

SANDPOINT

Justin Offermann, DVOP (**Also serves Bonners Ferry**)
613 Ridley Village Road, Ste. C
Sandpoint, ID 83864
(208) 263-7544 ext.3713 FAX (208) 265-0193
justin.offermann@labor.idaho.gov

SILVER VALLEY

120 W. Cameron Ave., Suite 1
Kellogg, ID 83837-2253
(208) 783-1202 FAX (208) 783-5561

WOOD RIVER

141 Citation Way, Suite 7
Hailey, ID 83333
(208) 788-3526 FAX (208) 788-3041

ADDITIONAL EMPLOYMENT, EDUCATION, & SOCIAL RESOURCES

MISSION 43 FROM THE J.A. & KATHRYN ALBERTSON FAMILY FOUNDATION

www.mission43.org

HIRE HEROES USA

www.hireheroesusa.org/idaho

TEAM RUBICON

www.teamrubiconusa.org

TEAM RWB

www.teamrwb.org

WYAKIN WARRIOR FOUNDATION

www.wyakin.org

H2H HERO 2 HIRED

www.h2h.jobs

EMPLOYER SUPPORT OF THE GUARD AND RESERVE

www.esgr.mil

IDAHO CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION

THE HONORABLE JAMES E. RISCH U.S. SENATE

Washington D.C.

483 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C 20510
(202) 224-2752 FAX (202) 224-2573

Boise

350 North 9th Street, Suite 302
Boise ID 83702
(208) 342-7985 FAX (208) 343-2458

Coeur d'Alene

610 Hubbard Street, Suite 213
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814
(208) 667-6130 FAX (208) 765-1743

Idaho Falls

901 Pier View Drive, Suite 202A
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
(208) 523-5541 FAX (208) 523-9373

THE HONORABLE MIKE CRAPO U.S. SENATE

Washington DC

239 Dirksen Senate Building
Washington, D.C. 20510
(202) 224-6142 FAX (202) 228-1375

Boise

251 East Front Street, Suite 205
Boise ID 83702
(208) 334-1776 FAX (208) 334-9044

Coeur d'Alene

610 Hubbard, Suite 209
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814
(208) 664-5490 FAX (208) 664-0889

Idaho Falls

410 Memorial Drive, Suite 204
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
(208) 522-9779 FAX (208) 529-8367

Lewiston

313 D Street, Suite 106
Lewiston, ID 83501
(208) 743-0792 FAX (208) 746-2575

Pocatello

275 South 5th Avenue, Suite 290
Pocatello, ID 83201
(208) 236-6817 (208) 236-6820

Twin Falls

1411 Falls Avenue East, Suite 201
Twin Falls, ID 83301
(208) 734-6780 FAX (208) 746-2575

Website:

www.risch.senate.gov

Lewiston

313 D Street, Suite 105
Lewiston, ID 83501
(208) 743-1492 FAX (208) 743-6484

Pocatello

275 South 5th Avenue, Suite 100
Pocatello, ID 83201
(208) 236-6775 FAX (208) 236-6935

Twin Falls

202 Falls Avenue, Suite 2
Twin Falls, ID 83301
(208) 734-2515 FAX (208) 733-0414

Website:

www.crapo.senate.gov

**THE HONORABLE RUSS FULCHER
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES**

Washington DC

1520 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
(202) 225-6611 FAX (202) 225-3029

Cœur d'Alene

1250 Ironwood Drive, Suite 200
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814
(208) 667-0127 FAX (208) 667-0130

Lewiston

313 D Street, Suite 107
Lewiston, ID 83501
(208) 743-1388 FAX (208) 888-0894

Meridian

33 East Broadway Avenue, Suite 251
Meridian, ID 83642
(208) 888-3188 FAX (208) 888-0894

Website:

www.fulcher.house.gov

**THE HONORABLE MIKE SIMPSON
U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES**

Washington DC

2084 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
(202) 225-5531 FAX (202) 225-8216

Boise

802 West Bannock, Suite 600
Boise, ID 83702
(208) 334-1953 FAX (208) 334-9533

Idaho Falls

410 Memorial Drive, Suite 203
Idaho Falls, ID 83402
(208) 523-6701 FAX (208) 523-2384

Twin Falls

650 Addison Avenue West, #1078
Twin Falls, ID 83301
(208) 734-7219 FAX (208) 734-7244

Website:

www.simpson.house.gov

STATE DEPARTMENTS OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

ALABAMA Alabama Department of Veterans Affairs
100 North Union Street, Suite 850
Montgomery, AL 36104
(334) 242-5077 FAX (334) 242-5102
www.va.alabama.gov

ALASKA Alaska Office of Veterans Affairs
4600 DeBarr Road, Suite 180
Anchorage AK 99508
(907) 334-0874 FAX (907) 334-0869
alaska.veterans@alaska.gov
www.veterans.alaska.gov

AMERICAN SAMOA Veterans Affairs Office
Veterans Building – Lions Park
Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799
(684) 699-2910 FAX (684) 699-1330
fualaan.lancaster@va.as.gov

ARIZONA Arizona Department of Veterans Services
3839 North 3rd Street
Phoenix, AZ 85012
(602) 255-3373 FAX (602) 255-1038
wright@azdvs.gov
www.dvs.az.gov

ARKANSAS Arkansas Department Veterans Affairs
501 Woodlane Drive, Suite 230C
Little Rock, AR 72201
(501) 683-2382 FAX (501) 682-4833
nate.todd@arkansas.gov
www.veterans.arkansas.gov

CALIFORNIA California Department of Veterans Affairs
1227 O Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 651-2147 FAX (916) 653-2563
PAO@calvet.ca.gov
www.calvet.ca.gov

COLORADO Colorado Division of Veterans Affairs
1355 South Colorado Boulevard
Building C, Suite 113
Denver, CO 80222
(303) 284-6077 FAX (303) 284-3163
CDVAinfo@DMVA.state.co.us
www.colorado.gov/vets

CONNECTICUT Connecticut Department of Veterans Affairs
287 West Street
Rocky Hill, CT 06067
(860) 616-3600 FAX (860) 616-3562
Tammy.Marzjik@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/ctva

DELAWARE Delaware Commission of Veterans Affairs
802 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 100
Dover, DE 19904
(302) 739-2792 FAX (302) 739-2794
sherritaylor@delaware.gov
www.veteransaffairs.delaware.gov

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA Office of Veterans Affairs
441 4th Street, NW Suite 707 North
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 724-5454 FAX (202) 724-7117
ova@dc.gov
www.ova.dc.gov

FLORIDA Florida Department of Veterans Affairs
11351 Ulmerton Road, Suite 311-K
Largo, FL 33778
(727) 518-3202
ExDir@fdva.state.fl.us
www.floridavets.org

GEORGIA Georgia Department of Veterans Service
Floyd Veterans Memorial Building, Suite E-970
Atlanta, GA 30334-4800
(404) 656-2300 FAX (404) 657-9738
gvetsvc@vs.state.ga.us
www.veterans.georgia.gov

GUAM Guam Veterans Affairs Office
P.O. Box 2950
Hagatnu, GU 96932
(671) 475-8388 FAX (671) 475-8396
fred.bordallo@gvao.guam.gov
www.gvao.guam.gov

HAWAII Hawaii Office of Veterans Services
459 Patterson Road, E-Wing, Room 1-A103
Honolulu, HI 96819
(808) 433-0420 FAX (808) 433-0385
ovs@ovs.hawaii.gov
dod.hawaii.gov/ovs

IDAHO Idaho Division of Veterans Services
351 Collins Road
Boise, ID 83702
(208) 780-1300 FAX (208) 780-1301
marv.bagedorn@veterans.idaho.gov
www.veterans.idaho.gov

ILLINOIS Illinois Department of Veterans Affairs
833 South Spring Street
P.O. Box 19432
Springfield, IL 62794-9432
(217) 782-6641 FAX (217) 524-0344
idva.media@illinois.gov
www2.illinois.gov/veterans

INDIANA Indiana Department of Veterans Affairs
Indiana Veterans Center
777 North Meridian Street, Suite 300
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-3910 FAX (317) 232-7721
www.in.gov/dva

IOWA Iowa Department of Veterans Affairs
7105 Northwest 70th Avenue
Camp Dodge, Building 3465
Johnston, IA 50131-1824
(515) 252-4698 FAX (515) 727-3713
www.va.iowa.gov

KANSAS Kansas Commission on Veterans Affairs
Jayhawk Tower
700 Southwest Jackson Street, Suite 1004
Topeka, KS 66603-3743
(785) 296-3976 FAX (785) 296-1462
GBurden@kcva.ks.gov
www.kcva.ks.gov

KENTUCKY Kentucky Department of Veterans Affairs
1111B Louisville Road
Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 564-9203 FAX (502) 564-9240
www.veterans.ky.gov

LOUISIANA Louisiana Department of Veterans Affairs
P.O. Box 94095
Baton Rouge, LA 70804
(225) 219-5000 FAX (225) 219-5590
Veteran@la.gov
www.vetaffairs.la.gov

MAINE Maine Bureau of Veterans Services
117 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0117
(207) 430-6035 FAX (207) 626-4471
mainebvs@maine.gov
www.maine.gov/dvem/bvs

MARYLAND Maryland Department of Veterans Affairs
16 Francis Street, 4th Floor
Annapolis, MD 21401
(410) 260-3838 FAX (410) 216-7928
secretary.mdva@maryland.gov
www.veterans.maryland.gov

MASSACHUSETTS Massachusetts Department of Veterans Services
600 Washington Street, 7th floor
Boston, MA 02111
(617) 210-5480 FAX (617) 210-5755
francisco.urena@state.ms.us
www.mass.gov/veterans

MICHIGAN Michigan Veterans Affairs Agency
222 North Washington Square, 5th floor
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 284-5298 FAX (517) 284-5295
MVAAResourceCenter@michigan.gov
www.michiganveterans.com

MINNESOTA Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs
Veterans Service Building
20 West 12th Street, Room 206
St. Paul, MN 55155-2006
(651) 296-2562 FAX (651) 757-1539
veterans.services.MDVA@state.mn.us
www.mn.gov/mdva

MISSISSIPPI Mississippi State Veterans Affairs Board
660 North Street
Jackson, MS 39206
(601) 576-4850 FAX (601) 576-4868
www.vab.ms.gov

MISSOURI Missouri Veterans Commission
205 Jefferson Street
12th Floor, Jefferson Building
P.O. Drawer 147
Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 751-3779 FAX (573) 751-6836
movets@mvc.dps.mo.gov
www.mvc.dps.mo.gov

MONTANA Montana Veterans Affairs
1900 Williams Street
P.O. Box 5715
Helena, MT 59604-5715
(406) 324-3740 FAX (406) 324-3745
casey.mcinerney@mt.gov
www.montanadma.org/montana-veterans-affairs

NEBRASKA Nebraska Department of Veterans Affairs
301 Centennial Mall South, 4th Floor
P.O. Box 95083
Lincoln, NE 68509-5083
(402) 471-2458 FAX (402) 742-1142
ndva@nebraska.gov
www.veterans.nebraska.gov

NEVADA Nevada Department of Veterans Services
6630 S. McCarran Blvd. Building C, Suite 204
Reno, NV 89509
(775) 688-1653 FAX (775) 688-1656
millerk@veterans.nv.gov
www.veterans.nv.gov

NEW HAMPSHIRE New Hampshire State Office of Veterans Services
275 Chestnut Street, Room 517
Manchester, NH 03101-2411
(603) 624-9230 FAX (603) 624-9236
william.gaudreau@va.gov
www.nh.gov/nhveterans

NEW JERSEY New Jersey Department of Military & Veterans Affairs
P.O. Box 340
Trenton, NJ 08625-0340
(609) 530-4600 FAX (609) 530-6970
www.state.nj.us/military/veterans

NEW MEXICO New Mexico Department of Veterans Services
Bataan Memorial Building
407 Galisteo, Room 142
Santa Fe, NM 87504
(505) 383-2400 FAX (505) 827-6372
nmdvs.info@state.nm.us
www.dvs.state.nm.us

NEW YORK New York State Division of Veterans Services
245 W. Houston St.
New York, NY 10014
(518) 474-6114 FAX (518) 474-6924
dvainfo@veterans.ny.gov
www.veterans.ny.gov

NORTH CAROLINA North Carolina Department of Military and Veterans Affairs
413 North Salisbury Street
Raleigh, NC 27603
(844) 624-8387 FAX (984) 204-8343
www.milvets.nc.gov

NORTH DAKOTA North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs
4201 38th Street Southwest, Suite 104
Fargo, ND 58104-7535
(701) 239-7165 FAX (701) 239-7166
lwangen@nd.gov
www.nd.gov/veterans

NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS
Office of Veterans Affairs
P.O. Box 503416 CK
Saipan, MP 96950-3416
(670) 664-2650 FAX (670) 664-2660
(670) 588-2650
vincente.camacho@gov.mpi

OHIO Ohio Department of Veterans Services
77 South High Street, 7th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 644-0898 FAX (614) 387-7317
ohiovet@dvs.ohio.gov
www.dvs.ohio.gov

OKLAHOMA Oklahoma Department of Veterans Affairs
2132 Northeast 36th Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73111
(405) 523-4000
Joel.Kintsel@odva.ok.gov
www.ok.gov/odva

OREGON Oregon Department of Veterans Affairs
Oregon Veterans' Building
700 Summer Street Northeast
Salem, OR 97301-1285
(503) 373-2085 FAX (503) 373-2392
orrvetsbenefits@odva.state.or.us
www.oregon.gov/ODVA

PENNSYLVANIA Pennsylvania Department of Military and Veterans Affairs
Building S-0-47, Fort Indiantown Gap
Annville, PA 17003
(717) 861-8910 FAX (717) 861-8589
RA-VA-Info@pa.gov
www.dmva.state.pa.us

PUERTO RICO Puerto Rico Veterans and Military Affairs
P.O. Box 11737
San Juan, PR 00910-1737
(787) 758-5760 FAX (787) 758-5788
a.montanez.allman@gmail.com

RHODE ISLAND Rhode Island Office of Veterans Services
560 Jefferson Boulevard
Warwick, RI 02886
(401) 921-2119 FAX (401) 254-2320
kasim.yarn@governor.ri.gov
www.vets.ri.gov

SOUTH CAROLINA South Carolina Division of Veterans Affairs
1205 Pendleton Street, Suite 369
Columbia, SC 29201
(803) 734-0200 FAX (803) 734-4014
va@scdva.sc.gov
www.scdva.sc.gov

SOUTH DAKOTA South Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs
Soldiers & Sailors Memorial Building
425 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3269 FAX (605) 773-5380
greg.whitlock@state.sd.us
www.vetaffairs.sd.gov

TENNESSEE Tennessee Department of Veterans Services
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue
Nashville, TN 37243
(615) 741-2345
TN.Veterans@tn.gov
www.tn.gov/veteran

TEXAS Texas Veterans Commission
P.O. Box 12277
Austin, Texas 78711-2277
(512) 463-6564 FAX (512) 475-2395
info@tvc.texas.gov
www.tvc.texas.gov

UTAH Utah Department of Veterans and Military Affairs
550 Foothill Boulevard, Suite 105
Salt Lake City, UT 84113
(801) 326-2372 FAX (801) 326-2369
veterans@utah.gov
www.veterans.utah.gov

VERMONT Vermont Office of Veterans Affairs
118 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-4401
(802) 828-3379 FAX (802) 828-5932
robert.burke@vermont.gov
www.veterans.vermont.gov/ova

VIRGINIA Virginia Department of Veterans Services
James Monroe Building
101 North 14th Street, 17th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 786-0286 FAX (804) 786-0302
info@dvs.virginia.gov
www.dvs.virginia.gov

VIRGIN ISLANDS Office of Veterans Affairs
1013 Estate Richmond
Christiansted, St. Croix, VI 00820-4349
(340) 773-6663 FAX (340) 692-9563
Patrick.Farrell@va.vi.gov

WASHINGTON Washington Department of Veterans Affairs
1102 Quince Street Southeast
P.O. Box 41150
Olympia, WA 98504
(360) 725-2200 FAX (360) 725-2197
benefits@dva.wa.gov
www.dva.wa.gov

WEST VIRGINIA West Virginia Department of Veterans Assistance
1900 Kanawha Blvd. E.
Building 5, Room 205
Charleston, WV 25301
(304) 558-3661 FAX (304) 558-3662
dennis.e.davis@wv.gov
www.veterans.wv.gov

WISCONSIN Wisconsin Department of Veterans Affairs
2135 Rimrock Road
P.O. Box 7843
Madison, WI 53707-7843
(800) 947-8387
www.dva.wi.gov

WYOMING Wyoming Veterans Services
5410 Bishop Boulevard
Cheyenne, WY 82009
(307) 777-8152 FAX (307) 777-8150
wyomilitary.wyo.gov/veterans

FREQUENTLY CALLED TELEPHONE NUMBERS

AMERICAN LEGION INSURANCE	(800) 235-6943
CHAMP VA	(800) 733-8387
CRSC & CRDP	
Army	(800) 325-4986
Marine Corps	(866) 826-3628
Navy	(202) 433-6892
Air Force.....	(800) 531-5803
Coast Guard.....	(202) 795-6637
DFAS Cleveland Office	(800) 321-1080
DEBT MANAGEMENT CENTER (DMC)	(800) 827-0648
eBenefits TECHNICAL SUPPORT	(800) 983-0937
GOWEN FIELD OPERATOR	(208) 422-5011
HEALTH CARE BENEFITS	(877) 222-8387
IDAHO CARE LINE	(800) 926-2588
	or dial 211
MILITARY FUNERALS	
Army.....	(253) 966-5890
Navy.....	(800) 368-3202
Air Force	(208) 828-2874
Marine Corps.....	(866) 826-3628
Coast Guard	(206) 217-6676
MOUNTAIN HOME AFB OPERATOR.....	(208) 828-6800
NATIONAL PERSONNEL RECORDS CENTER	(314) 801-0800
U.S. GOVERNMENT, Federal Information Center	(844) 872-4681
VA DIRECT DEPOSIT CHANGES.....	(877) 838-2778
VA EDUCATION CUSTOMER SERVICE	(888) 442-4551
VA INSURANCE	(800) 669-8477
VA PENSION MANAGEMENT CENTER.....	(877) 294-6380
VETERAN SPECIAL ISSUE HELPLINE	(800)-749-8387
VA SUICIDE HOTLINE	(800) 273-TALK (8255)
VA TOLL FREE LINE	(800) 827-1000
VA VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION (Boise).....	(208) 429-2228
VAMC ELIGIBILITY (Boise)	(208) 422-1224
VETS.GOV HELP DESK.....	(855) 574-7286
VFW INSURANCE.....	(800) 821-2606
WOMEN VETERANS HOTLINE.....	(855) 829-6636

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS WEBSITE:

www.va.gov